Nilkki Stautzenberger

From: Nikki Stautzenberger

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 9:02 AM

To: Lauren Shimotsu

Subject: RE: 4801 Rollingwood Drive (WHAC) - 2594733 Tree Permit - 2023-229

Great! Thank You!
Thank you! Sincerely,

Nikki Stautzenberger Praker, CPM
Development Services Manager

City of Rollingwood

(512) 327-1838

TEXAS

R@LLING;WG@D_J

From: Lauren Shimotsu <lauren.shimotsu@mwmdg.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 9:00 AM

To: Nikki Stautzenberger <nstautz@rollingwoodtx.gov>

Cc: Chris Kelly <chris.kelly@mwmdg.com>; Shari Pape <shari.pape @mwmdg.com>
Subject: RE: 4801 Rollingwood Drive (WHAC) - 2594733 Tree Permit - 2023-229

Hi Nikki,

Since it is a heritage tree, we have 3, 6” Live oaks to replace it. | have amended the table below to reflect this.
Please let me know if you have any further questions

Removed Replace!’nem tree ~ Tree Species

_ size '
20041 - 13" Cedar Elm TN Live oak H
20084 - 12" Live Oak 47| Live oak B
20086 - 12" Live Oak ‘AN Live oak ]
20088 - 14" Live Oak , 4[| Cedar elm ]
20093 - 18" Live Oak | 4.5%|| Cedar elm ]
20094 - 12" Live Oak 4[| Cedar elm |
20098 - 12" Live Oak 47l Cedar elm ]
20099 - 15" Live Oak |l Live oak |
20100 - 12" Live Oak 4| Live oak N

P



Removed Replacen-'nent tree Tree Species
size
20101 - 13" Live Oak 47| Texas ash B
20102 -19"/17" Live Oak || 187(3X6”)|| Live oak B
20103 - 20" Live Oak 5”|| Texas ash |
20105 - 15" Cedar Elm 47| Live oak |
20107 - 12" Live Oak 47|{ Cedar Elm H
20109 - 12" Live Oak 47| Live oak |
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From: Nikki Stautzenberger <nstautz@ rollingwoodtx.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 8:49 AM

To: Lauren Shimotsu <lauren.shimotsu@mwmdg.com>

Cc: Chris Kelly <chris kelly@mwmdg.com>; Shari Pape <shari.pape @mwmdg.com>
Subject: RE: 4801 Rollingwood Drive (WHAC) - 2594733 Tree Permit - 2023-229

[External]
Just to make sure, you are replacing Tree # 20102 - 19"/17" Live Oak with an 18" Live Oak?

Thank you! Sincerely,

Nikki Stautzenberger Praker, CPM
Development Services Manager

City of Rollingwood

(512) 327-1838

www.rollingwoodtx.gov

RGLLINGWOOD ,
TEXAS m




From: Lauren Shimotsu <lauren.shimotsu@mwmde.com>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 4:47 PM

To: Nikki Stautzenberger <nstautz@rollingwoodtx.gov>

Cc: Chris Kelly <chris.kelly@mwmdg.com>; Shari Pape <shari.pape@mwmdg.com>
Subject: RE: 4801 Rollingwood Drive (WHAC) - 2594733 Tree Permit - 2023-229

Hi Nikki,

Please disregard the previous email. | am attaching the updated table to correspond with our plans that
we sent to you. My apologies for any inconvenience this has caused.

Remo‘ve d Replacefnent tree(| Tree Species

_ _ size

20041 - 13" Cedar Elm . 4[| Live oak |
20084 - 12" Live Oak 4[| Live oak |
20086 - 12" Live Oak 47| Live oak B
20088 - 14" Live Oak 4| ~ Cedarelm |
20093 - 18" Live Oak 4.5”|| Cedar elm B
20094 - 12" Live Oak ‘SN Cedar elm ]
20098 - 12" Live Oak 47|| Cedar elm l
20099 - 15" Live Oak 4[| Live oak ]
20100 - 12" Live Oak 47|| Live oak ]
20101 - 13" Live Oak 4” L Texas ash —I
20102 - 19"/17" Live Oak 18”|| Live oak |
20103 - 20" Live Oak 57| Texas ash |
20105 - 15" Cedar Elm - Live oak |
20107 - 12" Live Oak ‘dil Cedar Elm |
20109 - 12" Live Oak 4” ' Live oak
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